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Rivera, Maribel

From: Lindsey Tucker [lindsey@cpaosk.com)
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 1:13 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Good Timez ll, LLC - Change of Address

Please change the address (physical and mailing) to: 4180 S. Tamiami Trail, Sarasota, FL 34231. Thank you.

Sincerely,

ﬂn:&gy Tucker
Administrator

Kayali & Co., P.A.

56 Professional Center

13250 N. 56th Street, Suite 102
Tampa, FL 33617

(813) 899-9642 - Phone

(813) 899-9793 - Facsimile
lindsey@cpaosk.com

IRS Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that, unless specifically indicated otherwise,
any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannct be used, for the purpose of
(i) avoiding tax-relaled penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (if) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any tax-related
matter addressed herein.

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure. It is only for the use of the intended
recipient. Any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or taking of any action based on the contents of this material is strictly prohibited. If you
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system. Additionally, because e-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed tc be free of viruses, corrupt files, etc., the sender does not accept liability for any issues arising from receiving, viewing or opening the
materigl(s).
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